
 
 

 
County of Contra Costa 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
  Memorandum 
 
 
 
DATE:  November 17, 2017 
 
TO: ALS/BLS EMS Providers & Contra Costa County Based Hospitals 
 
FROM:  Contra Costa County EMS Agency – Emergency Preparedness  
 
SUBJECT: Bi-monthly Triage & Tracking Exercise – Phase I Completion (17-OPS-

002)  
 
 

Please be advised, effective November 17, 2017, the Triage & Tracking (T&T) 
Exercise – Phase I is complete  

 
Provider agencies are no longer required to fill-out triage tags and/or enter triage tag 
numbers into ReddiNet.  Based on EMS provider feedback and the recent revisions to 
the MCI Plan, we are reworking our T&T Phase II exercise objectives to greater align 
with current practices.  The Phase II exercise will test the revised MCI Plan, emergency 
medical communication platforms, and patient documentation/tracking. We anticipate 
Phase II starting in the second quarter of 2018.  
 
The Contra Costa County EMS Agency will be communicating and collaborating with 
key stakeholders as we continue to coordinate and revise our Phase II planning efforts.  
 
We appreciate the provider agencies that participated in this on-going exercise and 
continually welcome your feedback and suggestions.  Questions can be directed to 
Mateika Martin: Mateika.Martin@hsd.cccounty.us or at (925) 646-4690. 
 
 
 

mailto:Mateika.Martin@hsd.cccounty.us

	County of Contra Costa
	Emergency medical Services
	Memorandum
	Subject: Bi-monthly Triage & Tracking Exercise – Phase I Completion (17-OPS-002)



